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January 7, 2015 

 

 

 

TO:  Steven D. Drew, Water Resources Director 

 

FROM:  Virginia Spillman, PE Engineering Supervisor Stormwater 

  Robbie Bald, PE. Engineering Supervisor Water & Sewer 

 

 SUBJECT: Senate Bill 734, Section 29 (c) 

 

 

 

Outlined you will find the agreed upon procedure for meeting the intent of Senate Bill 4734, Section 

29.(c) related to the City of Greensboro’s Informal Review process for Water & Sewer and Stormwater 

Development and Construction Plans. This process was implemented on December 1, 2014. 

 

When a Regulatory Submittal of a design or practice is sealed by a Professional Engineer but not covered 

within the City’s existing guidance, manuals or standard operating procedures, the plan reviewer will 

review the proposal for appropriate performance as it relates to the intended development and 

construction application.  In the event the plan reviewer cannot approve the design or practice with 

performance reservation, the Regulatory Submittal will be reviewed by the reviewer’s immediate 

supervisor or by an appointee selected by the City of Greensboro’s Water Resources Engineering 

Manager. Immediate supervisors for both Water & Sewer and Stormwater plan reviewers are licensed 

Professional Engineers. The submitting party has the final option to request a review of the design or 

construction element in question by the North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural 

Resources, Division of Water Resources.  

 

This procedure should allow for an expedited formal review process as well as satisfy the intent of Senate 

Bill 734, Section 29(c) as enacted by the General Assembly of North Carolina. If you have questions 

regarding this process please feel free to contact us.  

 

 

VS/RB 

Attachment: Senate Bill 734, Section 29, (a-j) 

 

 

Cc:  Michael Borchers, PE Water Resources Engineering Manager 

 David Phlegar, Stormwater Manager 


